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Richard Dwyer

From: Steve Ash [SAsh@aurora-energy.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 11:00 AM
To: David Hohnstein; Phyllis Beaulieu; Richard Dwyer
Cc: David Abernethy
Subject: Update on WL 2BE-KAZ1011

Hi Dave/Rebecca/Richard 
 
RE: Update on Water Licence 2BE-KAZ 1011 Type “B” 
 
I received our WL approval by email from Richard Dwyer on September 20, 2010. Thank you. 
 
Unfortunately, due to unforeseen circumstances, Aurora was unable to rehabilitate the Bissett Lake Camp before the 
winter season began. 
We now plan to do this work in the spring of 2011. 
 
Regards 
Steve 
 
 

 

 

 

 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential or subject 
to copyright. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain 
viruses. The information contained in this e-mail is drawn from sources believed to be reliable, but the accuracy and completeness of the information is not 
guaranteed, nor in providing it does Fronteer Development Group Inc. or Aurora Energy Resources Inc. or their subsidiaries, or affiliated companies, (the 
"Companies") assume any liability. The Companies, disclaim all responsibility and accept no liability (including negligence) for the consequences for any person 
acting, or refraining from acting, on such information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication by anyone other than the 
intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy and delete the 
message from your computer. 
 

 

John Stephen Ash 
Lands Manager 
 
tel 709.726.2356| fax 709.726.0138 | mobile 709.746.4860
 
Suite 600, 140 Water Street, TD Place 
St. John's NL Canada A1C 6H6


